

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
WESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)
)
) No.
) Violations: Title 18, United States Code,
) Sections 1111(a), 113(a)(6), (b)(2), and
) 1791(a)(2)
HOUSTON A. CLYDE,)
 also known as “Youngster” and)
 “Warchild”)

COUNT ONE

The Special APRIL 2021 GRAND JURY charges:

1. At times material to this indictment:

a. United States Penitentiary Thomson (“USP Thomson”) was a United States Bureau of Prisons facility located in Thomson, Illinois.

b. Defendant HOUSTON ALLEN CLYDE, also known as “Youngster” and “Warchild”, was an inmate at Thomson.

c. Victim Edsel Badoni, also known as “E,” was an inmate at Thomson.

2. On or about November 27, 2020, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western Division, at USP Thomson, a place within the special territorial jurisdiction of the United States,

HOUSTON ALLEN CLYDE,
also known as “Youngster” and “Warchild,”

defendant herein, with malice aforethought, did unlawfully kill Edsel Badoni;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1111(a) and (b).

COUNT TWO

The Special APRIL 2021 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about November 27, 2020, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western Division, at USP Thomson, a place within the special territorial jurisdiction of the United States,

HOUSTON ALLEN CLYDE,
also known as “Youngster” and “Warchild,”

defendant herein, did knowingly assault Edsel Badoni and cause serious bodily injury to Edsel Badoni;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 113(a)(6) and (b)(2).

COUNT THREE

The Special APRIL 2021 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about November 27, 2020, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western Division, at USP Thomson, a place within the special territorial jurisdiction of the United States,

HOUSTON ALLEN CLYDE,
also known as “Youngster” and “Warchild,”

defendant herein, knowingly did possess a prohibited object, namely, a weapon and an object designed and intended to be used as a weapon, which is further described as a sharpened metal object pointed at the tip and approximately 10 inches in length;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1791(a)(2), (b)(3), and (d)(1)(B).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY